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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

July 25, 1973

Atlantic Richfield Co.
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. W. P. Tomlinson

Gentlemen:

On the basis of your most recent production figures
and a recently submitted gas-oil ratio test, your
Brunson Well No. 8 located in Unit L of Section 4;3
T-22-S, R-37-E, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexlco,
will be classified as a gas well. Producticn and gas-
oil ratio tests show the well to be producing above
the 100,000 cubic feet per barrel limit for 0il wells.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

JDR/mec
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